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Preregistration

Vendors first

Sign up for an account with email & 
mobile number and benefit more when 
we launch in 2019.

More transparent and just

✓ All private data stored as per GDPR guidelines 
European standard.

✓ Best incentive structure and commissions
✓ Focused on the cab owners and fleet 

operators.
✓ Preregistration bonus available.
✓ Sign the LOI from our Kolkata partners now!
✓ Invitation based preregistration will start in 

December 2018

Perfect technology with fairness

✓ Fleet operators and owners will 
get a first class platform with best 
earning prospects.

Now your alternative

The new way to get the most out of 
your fleets. We are offering an incentive 
commitment that has its roots in 
sharing and democracy.

Get onboarded before launch!

Fleet operator & cab vendors are welcome to 
preregister and get exciting  partnerships and offers.

Launching early 

2019

Catch us!
info@toulik.com

German Technology Partner

Fed up with the 
monopoly



Fleet Operators
Fill in the form & get onboarded!

Attachment Form
@Fleet Operators 

Attachment form at a glance
• Designed for sole traders, partnerships and companies and any legal persons 

residing in India.
• Suitable for fleets of private cabs, private hire and luxury service vehicles, 

chauffeur and personally owned vehicles legally allowed to operate in Kolkata 
metropolitan and the suburban area.

• Allows applicants to establish a service contract with Toulik to act as a fleet 
operator.

• As a result of the service contract fleet operators can earn by transporting 
passengers who book trips via Toulik’s ODTTA platform as well as via spot hiring 
by passengers at a price decided and authorized by Toulik.

কলকাতা

KOLKATA
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This form is purposely inquisitive as we want to know as much as possible about you 
and, where applicable, your business. The more we know about a proposer the better the 
terms and benefits we can provide. In some instances we may ask you to complete 
supplementary questionnaires for certain types of vehicles, occupations and optional 
covers.

Please complete this proposal form in BLOCK CAPITALS. You must give full and true 
answers to all questions. ‘YES’ OR ‘NO’ answers must not be left blank. If you need more 
space for any of the answers, continue on the additional information sheet, photocopying 
it if necessary.

Completing this form

Q1, 2019Starting Date

Referral Code

Attachment or Fleet Operator’s Service Contracts are usually issued for 6 months.

Proposer’s Details
Name of proposer(s)

Company name if different

Address

Is this also your home address?               business address? 

Is this registered address of your business?   Yes             No

Telephone

Email

Attachment Mobile Number

How long have you been in business?

Sole trader     Partnership     Limited Company     Person

Company registration number, if applicable

Photograph

Is this registered for VAT?   Yes             No GSTN
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List the names and addresses of your business partners and directors and indicate their 
involvement in the business

Name Address Postcode Full time Part time
Investor  

only

Authorized Drivers
How many drivers in total are currently authorized to drive your vehicles?

How many drivers have held a full India license for under 3 years?

Notes: You are required to check all drivers’ licenses, including taxi licenses on a regular basis. You may 
be required to provide a copy of each driver’s license and badge

Do you retain copies of the licenses after checking?        Yes             No

How many of your drivers are aged between 21 and 24?                       Over 60? 

How often do you check the drivers licenses?

Do you assess their driving ability?                                  Yes             No

Do the drivers need to complete an application form?     Yes             No

Convictions, pending prosecutions, offences and disqualifications

Have you or anyone who will be part of this attachment service agreement (including 
your drivers and car owners)

1. been convicted of ANY motoring offence (other than parking), 
sustained a fixed penalty which has resulted in the driving 
license being endorsed or have a prosecution or enquiry 
pending?

2. in the last 5 years, received ANY police cautions, antisocial 
behavior orders, been convicted of or charged with but not 
yet tried for ANY non-motor offences or are any police 
enquiries pending whether in the United Kingdom or 
elsewhere?

Yes               No

Yes               No

3. had a taxi, driving license / permit revoked or been disciplined? Yes               No
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If Yes to any question in 1,2 or 3, provide FULL details below including all dates and, for 
motor offences, the offence code(s), the fine amount(s) and length of any ban, continuing 
on separate page if additional information if necessary

Name Details

• An uncorrected defect in vision 
or hearing?

Yes               No

Disabilities and medical history

• Any physical or mental infirmity including loss of or restricted 
limb movement?

• Heart disease, diabetes or epilepsy?

Yes               No

If YES to any questions above, give full details below continuing on additional pages if necessary.

Name Disability or condition
Date of 

diagnosis

Restricted

license?

Do you or any other person to be insured to drive have any of the conditions or 
disabilities below

Yes               No

Have you or any other person (including drivers) to 
be insured by any insurance policy related to fleet 
operation or occupation as drivers

If YES to any questions above, give full details below 

continuing on additional pages if necessary.

Been refused insurance or 
renewal of a policy?

Yes No

Had a policy cancelled due to 
non payment of premium or for 
any other reason?

Yes No

Had a policy avoided? Yes No

Been asked to agree to special 
terms or premium?

Yes No

Had a claim repudiated or 
refused?

Yes No

INSURANCE HISTORY
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Name Driver’s License Number Aadhar Card Mobile Number

Authorized list of drivers

List of drivers authorized by the proposer to drive the fleet operator’s registered vehicles 
and use the driver’s mobile app to execute incoming trip orders (online orders sent via 
driver’s app and spot booking via OTP) within Toulik’s ODTTA platform.

✓ Provide separate address proof if different from address mentioned in Aadhar card.
✓ Provide copy of driver’s license and Aadhar card self attested by the respective driver 

with his/her own signature or thumb impression and signing date.

Notes: Please use photocopy of this table in case there are more drivers than the following table can fit.

COPY OF DOCUMENTS
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Name Driver’s License Number Aadhar Card Mobile Number
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All vehicles operated by a fleet operator must have posses a officially declared owner 
who requires to be a legal person , partnership, limited company or a sole trader. Every 
vehicle listed here must be supported with required ownership documents. 

Authorized Vehicles

Are all the vehicles used for taxi or private hire use?

Authorized list of vehicles owned by fleet operator
Please list the vehicles authorized by the proposer to operate on behalf of the fleet 
operator. Each vehicle at a given point of time must be operated by an authorized driver 
of the proposing fleet operator.

✓ Provide copy of Vehicle RC.
✓ Provide copy of Vehicle Permit.
✓ Provide copy of documents validating Vehicle Insurance Coverage.

Notes: Please use photocopy of this table in case there are more vehicles than the table can fit.

COPY OF DOCUMENTS

Yes               No

Is the proposer the registered keeper of all the vehicles? Yes               No

Are any vehicles hired in, leased or borrowed? Yes               No

How often do you change your fleet?

How often do you check the vehicles? How often are the vehicles serviced or cleaned?

Notes: Please provide the owners information in the next section.

License Plate 
(Vehicle RC)

Make and  Model Year
Engine (cc) & 

Kilometer Driven

Mileage

(per liter)

Insurance Policy

Number
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License Plate 
(Vehicle RC)

Make and  Model Year
Engine (cc) & 

Kilometer Driven

Mileage

(per liter)

Insurance Policy

Number
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Authorized list of vehicles not owned by fleet operator 
This is a list the vehicles authorized by the proposer to operate on behalf of the fleet 
operator but not directly owned by the proposer. Each vehicle at a given point of time
must be operated by an authorized driver of the proposing fleet operator. For each 
vehicle the fleet operator must also produce a “Consent Order of Owner (COO)” signed by 
the vehicle’s actual owner authorizing the proposing fleet operator to operate his/her 
vehicle within the ODTTA platform offered by Toulik. 

✓ Consent Order of Owner from each individual owners whose vehicles are listed below.
✓ For each individual vehicle owner issuing COO must provide the following documents.

Notes: Please use photocopy of this table in case there are more vehicles than the table can fit.

COPY OF DOCUMENTS

License Plate

(Vehicle RC)
Make and  Model Year

Engine (cc) & 
Kilometer Driven

Mileage

(Est.)

Owner’s

Mobile Number

O
W

N
E
D

 B
Y

O
T
H

E
R

S

• Separate address proof of owner if different from address 
mentioned in his/her Aadhar card.

• Copy of Vehicle RC and Vehicle Permit.
• Copy of documents validating Vehicle Insurance coverage.

Yes               No

Yes               No

Yes               No

List of supporting documents for COO:
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License Plate

(Vehicle RC)
Make and  Model Year

Engine (cc) & 
Kilometer Driven

Mileage

(Est.)

Owner’s

Mobile Number
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All vehicles operated by a fleet operator must have posses a officially declared owner who 
requires to be a legal person , partnership, limited company or a sole trader. Every vehicle 
listed here must be supported with required ownership documents. 

Security & Telematics

Have you fitted any security devices (other than manufacturer’s standard

systems) to any of your vehicles?
Yes               No

Have you fitted any telematics, CCTV or cameras to your fleet? Yes               No

Are you willing to add a physical panic button and CCTV in your fleet? Yes               No

Note: Following questions are optional.

Providing Essential Information 
We rely on the information in this proposal form and supplementary questionnaires when 
we decide to grant you a “Fleet Operator’s Service Contract”. It is therefore of the greatest 
importance that all the information given to us is accurate, complete and that you, the 
vehicle owners and all the drivers to be included in your fleet operation have not withheld, 
falsified or misrepresented any essential information. Essential information is defined in the 
“Fleet Operator’s Service Contract” as “All information and any particular circumstances 
which would influence us in our decision to serve you as a Fleet Operator”. It is an offence 
to deliberately make false statements and to withhold or misrepresent information in this 
attachment form.

Is there any essential information not covered by the 
questions in this form which should be disclosed to us?

If yes, please provide full details on, Additional information page, if necessary.

Please remember to include all information which you consider improves your risk and which
could result in a lower premium being charged.

Yes               No
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Read before signing declaration
We strongly recommend that you keep a record of all information given to us including 
copies of all letters, emails, this proposal form and any supplementary questionnaires you 
have completed. Your signing the declaration at the end of this form signifies your consent 
to the information being used in the ways outlined below.

• For the purposes of the Data Protection, Toulik is the Data Controller for any personal data you 
supply. You may, with limited exceptions and on payment of an appropriate fee, access and if 
necessary have corrected the information held about you. Should you wish to have such access, 
please write to: info@toulik.com

• If and when your attachment proposal is accepted by Toulik, you will receive an official 
communication and corresponding instructions about the next steps.

• Toulik considers any fraudulent information provided in this attachment form as an wishful offense 
and can take legal actions even if it discovers the offense after granting a positive assessment of 
this application. Such a discovery can lead to immediate banning of Fleet Operator’s Service 
Contract granted to you by Toulik and a long term ban in the ODTTA platform operated by Toulik.
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Full Name Proposing Fleet Operator’s Signature

▪ I/we understand that the signing of the attachment form and declaration does not 
bind me/us as Fleet Operator with in the Toulik ODTTA platform and will not be in 
force until this proposal has been accepted by Toulik and confirmation of grant for an 
Attachment or Fleet Operator’s Service Contract is in my/our possession digitally or in 
written communication from Toulik.

▪ I/we declare that the information given and the statements made in this attachment 
proposal form and any supplementary questionnaires are, to the best of my/our 
knowledge and belief, true and complete and that I/we understand the implications 
of “Important” information on pages marked as so. I/we accept that this proposal and 
any supplementary questionnaires I/we have completed will form part of the contract 
between me/us and Toulik and that I/we will follow the terms and conditions to be
laid out when and if the “Attachment/Fleet Operator’s Service Contract” is awarded 
based on this proposal.

▪ I/we have read “Providing essential information” above and have provided an answer 
to the question posed. I/we have not suppressed, misrepresented or failed to disclose 
any information which would be likely to influence the assessment or acceptance of 
this proposal. I/we understand such suppression, misrepresentation or failure may 
invalidate my/our proposal, result in the proposal being not getting accepted.

Declaration

Position in business Date

If any part of this form has been completed 
by anyone other than the proposer, please 
give the full name mobile number of the 
person who has done so and the 
relationship to the proposer e.g. Toulik's 
partner / agent, spouse, employee.

Note

Mobile Number:
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This is to certify that I (termed here as Vehicle Owner/Consenter), 

Consent Order of Owner

Do you know your vehicles will operate under Toulik’s ODTTA platform on 
behalf of the Fleet Operator signing below?

Yes               No

Are you the original owner of the vehicles listed in Annex-OC? Yes               No

Are any vehicles listed in Annex-OC hired in, leased or borrowed? Yes               No

Clause: Consenter, is answering the questions below with best of his/her knowledge.

hereby authorize the following legal person/entity noted as Fleet Operator,

Name of Vehicle Owner (s) Mobile number of Vehicle owner(s)

Name of Fleet Operator (s) Mobile number of Vehicle owner(s)

to operate the vehicles listed (Annex-OC) under the scope of authorized vehicle of the 
Fleet Operator within the ODTTA platform offered by Toulik bound to the following validity 
period.

I understand that Toulik will have no responsibility whatsoever or any financial liability 
regarding me as a person/ legal entity or my vehicles listed (Annex-OC).

The fleet operator will be held solely responsible with respect to any legal aspects 
involving any of my owned vehicles or anything related to their operation within Toulik’s 
ODTTA platform.

Consent effective from Consent effective till

Mandatory Consenter’s Questionnaire

Fleet Operator’s Signature / Date & place Consenter’s Signature / Date & place

Clause: Consenter has provided the Annex-OC with best of his/her knowledge and the signatory fleet 
operator assures the validity of the vehicle information contained in Annex-OC before handing over this 
consent form to Toulik.

Annex-OC Provided Yes No

C
O

O
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Annex-OC

License Plate 
(Vehicle RC)

Name of current 
Insurance Issuer

Insurance Policy

Number

Expiry

Date

Type of 

Policy

Insurance Policy

Number

This annex concerns the COO issued by the Vehicle Owner/Consenter,

✓ COO issuer must fill in the vehicle table concerning their authorized vehicle.
✓ Every individual vehicle owner issuing  a COO must provide the following documents.

COPY OF DOCUMENTS

1. Separate address proof of COO issuer if different from address 
mentioned in copy of his/her Aadhar card.

2. Copy of Vehicle RC and Vehicle Permit.
3. Copy of documents validating Vehicle Insurance coverage.

Yes               No

Yes               No

Yes               No

List of supporting documents for Annex-OC:
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VEHICLE TABLE

Name of Vehicle Owner (s) Mobile number of Vehicle owner(s)

Issued to authorize the Fleet Operator named:
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License Plate 
(Vehicle RC)

Name of current 
Insurance Issuer

Insurance Policy

Number

Expiry

Date

Type of 

Policy

Insurance Policy

Number
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Additional  information

Page

If there is insufficient space elsewhere in this form, use the space below, continuing on an 
additional sheet if necessary. Please remember to include any information which may 
improve your risk and result in a lower premium being charged.
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info@toulik.com


